



Abhishek Sant

Video Editor

Experienced Film Editor with demonstrated history of working in motion pictures and film industry. Skilled in Final Cut Pro, Adobe Premiere Pro, Adobe Photoshop. Visual arts, drawing strong media and communication professional with an Associate's degree focused in Fine and studio arts from Dalvi's Art Institute.

Contact

Phone

+91 9763807807

Email

abhisheksant@hotmail.com

Address

Goregaon, Mumbai

Education

2019

BFA

Mumbai University, Mumbai

2010

SSC

S.M. Lohiya Jr College, Kolhapur

Expertise

- Video Editing
- Graphic Designer
- Photography
- Painting

Language

English

Hindi

Marathi

Experience

2020 - Present

Prime Focus Technologies | Mumbai

Video Editor

Global Mastering for A+E Networks

Content Mastering & Packaging For OTT/Streaming

Growing Pains series (1985-1992)

Recreating Title & Opening Credit & End Credits.

A+E Network (DPP Metadata Services)

We deliver genre-specific cataloging for episodic TV content, feature titles, news, sports and documentaries, in addition to country-specific and culture-specific content

A+E Network (caption offset files)

Worked in closed caption files which is 608 & 708 for broadcasting.

History Chennel (Non-linear editing)

Non-linear editing (NLE) is an editing process that enables the editor to make changes to a video or audio project without regard to the linear timeline.

2020 - 2020

The Film Clique Production | Mumbai

Video Editor

Video Editor For YouTube Channel : VIRUS MAARATHI

2018 - 2019

Digital Academy The Film School | Mumbai

Video Editor

In House Video Editor

Reference

Vivek Chudasama

Ass. Manager | Prime Focus Technologies

Phone: 9769637306

Email: vivek.chudasama@primefocus.com